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July 10, 2008 
 
Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E5 
 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
 
Re: EB-2008-0034/EB-2007-0598: Motion by Union Gas Regarding Sharing of Storage 

Revenues between Union and Distribution Customers. 
 

Change of Contact Information for the Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA). 
 
 
We are in receipt from IGUA of a copy of the Notice of Motion dated June 23, 2008 and filed by 
Union Gas Limited under the captioned docket numbers. We write to advise that we have been 
retained to represent IGUA in this matter. 
 
Could you please arrange for adjustment of the Board's intervenor list for this matter such that 
contact information for IGUA henceforth be as follows: 
 
 
Murray Newton, President 
INDUSTRIAL GAS USERS ASSOCIATION 
99 Metcalfe Street, Suite 1201 
Ottawa  ON  K1P 6L7 
 
Phone: (613) 236-8021 
Fax: (613) 230-9531 
mnewton@igua.ca 
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Ian Mondrow 
MACLEOD DIXON LLP 
Toronto-Dominion Centre, Canadian Pacific Tower 
100 Wellington Street West, Suite 500 
Toronto ON M5K 1H1 
 
Phone: 416 203 4435 
Fax: 416 320 8277 
ian.mondrow@macleoddixon.com 
 
 
Thank you for you assistance. 
 
 
Your truly, 
MACLEOD DIXON LLP 

 
Ian A. Mondrow 
 
c. Murray Newton, IGUA 
 Glenn F. Leslie, BLAKES 

Sharon Wong, BLAKES 
Peter Thompson, BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS 
Intervenors of Record, EB-2008-0034 and EB-2007-0598 


